



KIDS Coalition

"Collaboration between 1st Five, Prevent Child Abuse Madison County, and 4 R Kids with a focus on Madison County children and families"

> Meeting started at 12:00 Minutes and Agendas posted at <u>www.4rkids-eeci.org</u> June 14, 2023 St. Paul Lutheran Church Winterset, Iowa 50273 Additional meeting materials are located:

https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1UNBiVQftykVVo3ajMnRR0KH31tW2NIMm

Minutes

Attendance:

Hannah Vander Kopsa, Megan Jensen, Megan Davidson, Kelsey Marmon, Erin Paugh, Tabatha Mclain, Liza Howard, Dawn Walton, Val Cameron, Myra Willms, Dawn Holt, Jess Petter and Debra Schrader.

Introductions/Announcements

- Zion –Lisa Carstens, Certified Prevention Specialist (IPN Grant) from ZION Integrated Behavioral Health Services Prevention staff have met the mid-range outcome for the 2022-2023 youth marijuana use priority area by implementing two LifeSkills programs in the Winterset School district. Also, prevention staff have been working at sharing the Be #1 at Getting Help approved media campaign by hanging posters up in businesses and radio/newspaper ads. This media campaign focuses on general and sports gambling.
- Dawn Walton, CPS for ZION Integrated Behavioral Health Services reported on the alcohol and gambling strategy. We are working on completing the alcohol restrictions at community events and have asked a few event coordinators in Madison County. With this strategy we can look over a current alcohol policy to review the wording and sign it if the wording is what we are looking for. If there is another community event that needs or wants an alcohol policy, we would be happy to help. The gambling strategy is coming along with Crossroads implementing the gambling strategy we have provided, thank you Crossroads.
- HHS Service Delivery System Assessment HHS is conducting an assessment and will provide recommendations this October for options regarding sevice delivery maps and funding models. Many programs such as WIC, I-Smile, Area Agencies on Ageing, CAP agencies, ECI, environmental health, local public health, mental health regions, Integrated Provider Network, Maternal and Child Health, Family Planning, Tobacco Community Partnerships, Emergency Preparedness Regions, DCAT and CPPC. This may not be an exhaustive list of programs under review.
- **Opioid funding** Adair County Board of Supervisors will be receiving \$197,083 in Opoid settlement funding to use for evidence-based programming.

1st Five

- EveryStep is providing a Lunch and Learn opportunity June 22 from 12:00 to 1:00 and is open to anyone wanting to learn more about the relevance of mental health for children under the age of 5.
- EveryStep has contracted with a medical professional from the Iowa Clinic to provide peer to peer support and consultation to other medical professionals regarding 1st Five.
- New Hawk

4 R Kids ECI

- 4 R Kids Board There is an opening on the board for Adair, Dallas, and Warren County representatives.
- The FY24 programs funded by the 4 R Kids ECI Board were disseminated. The programs mirror FY23.
- Legislative update included the only bill passed regarding child care.
- HHS is providing funding to three CCRR regions to provide free First Aid/CPR classes through September 2024 for child care providers.
- Deb is drafting a document with all child care services and incentives in the 4 R Kids ECI area.
- 2022 child abuse data was shared, Madison County had 148 child abuse reports and 57 abused children, 36.8% were under the age of 5.
- The 4 R Kids ECI flow chart was disseminated.

Meeting adorned at 1:00 p.m. Next meeting will be September 13, 2023 at 12p.m. at St. Paul Lutheran Church